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GENERAL

15 May 2024 

 
 
 
Jamie Martin 
Assistant Director, Competition Exemptions 
Australian Compretition & Consumer Commission 
GPO Box 3131 
CANBERRA  ACT  2601 
 

Dear Jamie 

HVCCC Application for Authorisation (AA1000658) – ACCC Draft Determination 

Thank you for your email of 01 May 24 and for sending HVCCC a copy of the Draft Determination. 
 
This email is to inform the ACCC that HVCCC does not wish to pursue our original request that an HVCCC authorisation be 
extended to “Related Entities” (as that term is defined in our application of 19 Dec 23) and will not make a submission in 
response to the Draft Determination. 
 
I also understand that HVCCC’s legal advisers have contact you to organise a discussion (scheduled for your return on 16 
May 24) on some other aspects of the Draft Determination and steps leading to the ACCC’s final decision. 
 
I look forward to heading from them on the outcome of that discussion, and on the ACCC’s final determination on 
HVCCC’s application. 
 
Kind regards, 

Pat Cooper  
CHIEF EXECUTIVE OFFICER  
 
 




